Plunkett, Steven, Env. Health

From: Pat PRESLAR [PPreslar@waterboards.ca.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, November 20, 2007 8:07 AM

To: Plunkett, Steven, Env. Health

Subject: Re: R0O2933 Shirley Thompson property

I'm geing to give Joseph a call today and |1l get back with you by tomorrow.
Thanks for keeping up on this.
Pat

Pat Preslar

DFA

(916) 341-5756

Fax (916) 341-5808

PLEASE NOTE: My e-mail address has been changed to ppreslar@waterboards.ca.gov.

>>>"Plunkett, Steven, Env. Health" <steven.plunkett@acgov_org>
>>> 11/16/2007 3:02 PM >>>
Pat,

| have not received the submittal from Joseph Cotton regarding the proposed remediation for the site. | also checked
Geotracker, no documents were posted there either. If you have any documents, could you please ferward a copy to me
so | can review.

Thanks for your cooperation.

Sincerely,
Steven Plunkett
Hazardous Materials Specialist
Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway, Suite 250
Alameda, CA 94502-6577
510-383-1767
510-337-9355 Fax
steven.plunketti@acgov.org

o

Y )




Plunkett, Steven, Env. Health

From: Pat PRESLAR [PPreslar@waterboards ca.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, November 20, 2007 11:52 AM

To: Plunkett, Steven, Env. Health

Subject: Fwd: OSCA Cleanup SOW and Cost Estimate_1409-17 12th 5t,Oakland

Attachments: OSCA CLeanup SOW and Cost Estimate_1409-17 12th St, Oakland

OSCA Cleanup
W and Cost Esti
Steven, this is what | received Nov 1. from Joseph.

Thanks
Pat

Pat Preslar

DFA

(916) 341-5756

Fax (916) 341-5806

PLEASE NOTE: My e-mail address has been changed to ppreslar@waterboards.ca.gov.




